
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Sent; Tuesday, October 29, 2013 10:32 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: October 31st docket: Case No. 15054 continued 

FYI 

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 
O: 505.476.3456 F: 505.476.3462 

From: Michael Feldewert rmailto:MFeldewert(5)holiandhart.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 8:53 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry; Carol Leach 
Subject: October 31st docket: Case No. 15054 continued 

Gentlemen: COG requests that this case be continued until the November 14th docket. Both Mr. Montgomery (Zia 
Properties) and Mark Hannifin (Hannifin trusts), who indicated that they may appear at the hearing, have been 
contacted and informed ofthe continuance. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Partner 
Holland & Hart, LLP 
Post Office Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
E-mail: mfeidewert (5jhollandhart.com 
Download vCard 

HOLLANDS HART.. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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